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From: Diarmuid Collins

Sent: Wednesday 10 February 2021 12:21

To: Valerie.Brennan@Eirgrid.com

Cc: Des Cox (Des.Cox@Eirgrid.com); Nichola Meehan
Subject: An Bord Pleanéla & electronic copies

Good Afternoon Valerie,

| refer to the issue of hard copies and the current Covid-19 restrictions. Given the
pandemic and the significant health risk that could arise, An Bord Pleanala (PCI
Unit) is agreeable to your request not to have to submit a hard copy of the DAF.
We will accept electronic copies in the present circumstances. In relation to
electronic copies, please submit 2 copies for us to use and an additional electronic
copy for each consenting authority consent so for example 2 electronic

copies would be submitted for the CRU consents. We note your comment that this
only applies to the DAF.

Regards,
Diarmuid Collins,
PCI Unit.

From: Valetie.Brennan@Eirgrid.com <Valerie.Brennan@Eirgrid.com>

Sent: Friday 22 January 2021 10:39

To: Nichola Meehan <N.Meehan@pleanala.ie>

Cc: Diarmuid Collins <D.Collins@pleanala.ie>; Des.Cox@Eirgrid.com

Subject: RE: Proposed Scope of the Application document for Celtic Interconnector

Dear Nichola,

Many thanks for providing advice that the 16™ February 2021 is the last day for responses from the consenting
authorities in relation to the Proposed Project Scope document for the Celtic Interconnector. While administration
of the PCl process is of course entirely a matter for ABP, we have previously advised Diarmuid that EirGrid is under
pressure to meet very tight timelines in respect of the Connecting Europe Facility funding milestones. This is
compounded by the ongoing risk arising that the new Marine Planning Bill may be commenced in the short term,
which would profoundly impact upon the consenting process for the Foresheore Licence for the project.

To help manage the concerns and time pressures arising, | would greatly appreciate if you could advise whether it
would be possible for you to:
1. Forward us on any consenting authority responses that are received before the 16™ February 2021 such that
we can work on incorporating that feedback into the scope of the application at the earliest opportunity?



This would reflect our experience of the standard practice of the Strategic Infrastructure (SI) Unit of ABP in
respect of administration of public submissions for SID application files.

2. Issue us with your formal response to the Proposed Project Scope document at the earliest possible
opportunity after the 16™ February 2021 such that we can manage any scope changes arising as urgently as
we possibly can?

Secondly, | note that Diarmuid had previously indicated that the PC! Unit would expect a hard physical copy of the
Draft Application File {DAF) in addition to an electronic copy of same. There is no problem whatsoever in providing
the PCl Unit with electronic copies of the DAF. However, in terms providing of a hard copy of same, given the
current Level 5 Covid19 restrictions and the clear advice from the Government to stay away from workplaces, the
provision of a hard copy of the DAF will constitute a significant challenge. The DAF will be a large suite of documents
contained in boxes that ordinarily would have to be collated in the large Board room of an office by a team of
people who have ready access to a printer. Neither our consultants nor we in EirGrid have access to office space or
printers at present given the current Covid19 restrictions, and this is anticipated to remain the case for some time.
Nor, you will appreciate, is it desirable to bring such a team together into a shared space to assist in the collation
process. Appreciating the difficulties arising in this particular respect, | feel that | must kindly ask whether the PCI
Unit would be agreeable to receiving the DAF in electronic format only? For the avoidance of doubt, this relates only
to submission of the DAF at this time {envisaged end-Feb/early-March) and not to the submission of the final
application file itself.

| look forward to hearing from you in relation to these queries,
Many thanks in advance and best regards,
Valerie.

Valerie Brennan

Consents Coordinator

Celtic Interconnector Project
Lo-financed by the Buapean Unign
Connectirgg Eurone Faciksy

T: + 353 (0)86 3097171
E: valerie. brennan@eirgrid.com
W, www.eirgrid.com
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Disclaimer:



This electronic message contains information {and/or attachments) which may be privileged or confidential. All
content .ntended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. if you are not the intended
recipient please be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this message is
prohibited. Any views or opinions presented within this message are solely those of the author, and may not
represent those of EirGrid. If you suspect that you have received this email in error please notify the sender
immediately. Although EirGrid scans e-mail and attachments, it does not guarantee that either is virus-free and
accepts no liability for any damage sustained as a consequence of viruses.

Séanadh:

Ta faisnéis (agus/né ceangaltdin) a d'fhéadfadh a bheith faoi phribhléid né faoi rin sa teachtaireacht leictreonach
se0. Ta an t-dbhar uile beartaithe a bheith d'Gsdid an duine aonair né an aondin chuig a ndiritear ¢ amhdin. Sa chdas
nach td an faighteoir beartaithe, biodh fios agat go bhfuil cosc ar aon nochtadh, céipedil, ddileadh nd dséid d’abhair
na teachtaireachta seo. Is iad tuairimi né bardlacha an Gdair amhain na tuairimi né na barulacha a léiritear sa
teachtaireacht seo, agus b’fhéidir nach ionann iad agus tuairimi né bardlacha EirGrid. M4 shileann t0 go bhfuair ta
an riomhphost seo tri earrdid, cuir é seo in jul don seoltéir laithreach le do thoil. Cé go scanann EirGrid riomhphoist
agus ceangaltain, ni thugann siad rathafocht go mbionn ceachtar acu saor 6 vireas na ni ghlacann siad aon dliteanas

as aon damadiste a dhéantar de thoradh vireas.
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From: Nichola Meehan [mailto:N.Meehan@pleanala.ie]

Sent: 19 January 2021 14:46

To: Brennan, Valerie (EXT)

Subject: RE: Proposed Scope of the Application document for Celtic Interconnector

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the o;ga:nisaticn. Do not click on any links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content to be safe.

|
i
............ st e e

Dear Vaiéﬁé, '
| refer to your email received on 13" January, 2021.

Please be advised that the last day for response from the consenting authorities in relation to the scope document is
16" February, 2021.

Yours Sincerely

Nichola

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

From: Valerie.Brennan@Eirgrid.com <Valerie.Brennan@Eirgrid.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 1:16:18 PM

To: Nichola Meehan <N.Meehan@pleanala.ie>
Cc: Des.Cox@Eirgrid.com <Des.Cox@Eirgrid.com>; Diarmuid Collins <D.Collins@pleanala.ie>
Subject: RE: Proposed Scope of the Application document for Celtic Interconnector

Dear Nichola,



Many thanks for confirming receipt of the Project Scope Document that we issued to An Bord Pleanala (ABP) on 21*
Dec 2020.

We are currently trying to programme various associated activities and indeed are working to a very tight
programme - to that end, it would be extremely helpful, if at all possible, if you could please provide us with an
indication of when it may be possible for ABP to revert back to us with any comments that they may have in relation
to the Project Scope Document?

While | appreciate we now not long after the Christmas period, | know that when EirGrid submitted a similar
document for the same purpose to ABP for the Narth South Interconnector, we received the response within 10

days. I'm just wondering if it might be possible that we could expect io have ABO’s response before the end of next
week say?

Thanking you very much in advance,
Yours sincerely,

Valerie.

Valerie Brennan
Consents Coordinator
Celtic Inferconnector Project
| Co-fimanced by the European Union
Tonnecting Busooe Fachty
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Disclaimer:

This electronic message contains information (and/or attachments) which may be privileged or confidential. All
content is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended
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

Séanad.,

Ta faisnéis (agus/né ceangaltdin) a d'fhéadfadh a bheith faoi phribhléid né faoi rin sa teachtaireacht leictreonach
seo. Ta an t-abhar uile beartaithe a bheith d'(séid an duine acnair nd an acnain chuig a ndiritear € amhain. Sa chas
nach td an faighteoir beartaithe, biodh fios agat go bhfuil cosc ar aon nochtadh, céipedil, daileadh no Usaid d’abhair
na teachtaireachta seo. Is iad tuairimi nd bardlacha an tdair amhdin na tuairimi né na bardlacha a léiritear sa
teachtaireacht seo, agus b’fhéidir nach ionann iad agus tuairimi né bardalacha EirGrid. M4 shileann td go bhfuair tu
an riomhphost seo tri earrdid, cuir é seo in illl don seoltdir laithreach le do thoil. Cé go scanann EirGrid riomhphoist
agus ceangaltain, ni thugann siad rathaiocht go mbionn ceachtar acu saor 6 vireas na ni ghlacann siad aon dliteanas

as aon damaiste a dhéantar de thoradh vireas.
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From: Nichola Meehan [mailto:N.Meehan@pleanala.ie]

Sent: 12 January 2021 15:33

To: Brennan, Valerie (EXT)

Subject: Proposed Scope of the Application document for Celtic Interconnector

id’.‘.‘AUTI‘.’)I‘«I This email originatéd from outside of the organisatioh. Do not click on &ny links or bpén
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content to be safe.

Dear Valerie,

| wish to acknowledge receipt of your email received on 21% December, 2020 attaching the Proposed Scope
Document for the Celtic Interconnector Project.

Yours sincerely

Nichola Meehan
Executive Officer
01-8737135

Nichola Meehan
Executive Officer
Processing Section
An Bord Pleanala

64 Marlborough Street
Dublin 1

D01 Va02

Teil: 01-8737135
Facs: 01-8722684

Smaoinigh ar an timpeallacht sula ndéanann tG an riomhphost seo a phriontail. Please consider the Environment
before printing this mail.



Fogra Riin: Ta an riomhphost seo agus aon chomhaid atd nasctha leis faoi riin agus dirithe amhdin don seolai, M4 bhfuair t an
riomhphost seo tri earrdid, déan teagmhadil le bainisteoir an chorais.

Tabhair faoi deara led thoil: aon tuairim{ nochtaithe san riomhphost seo is iad tuairimi an tseoltéra féin agus nil sé intuigthe
gurb iad tuairimi An Bhoird Pleandla né go gclofonn siad le polasaithe réite an Bhoird.

Confidentiality Notice: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the addressee. If you
have received this email in error please notify the system manager.

Please Note: any views expressed in this email are those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views or
accord with the stated policies of An Bord Pleanéla.

Smaoinigh ar an timpeallacht sula ndéanann t4 an riomhphost seo a phriont4il. Please consider the Environment before printing
this mail.
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Disclaimer;

This electronic message contains information (and/or attachments) which may be privileged or confidential.
All content is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not
the intended recipient please be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this
message is prohibited. Any views or opinions presented within this message are solely those of the author,
and may not represent those of EirGrid. If you suspect that you have received this email in error please
notify the sender immediately. Although EirGrid scans e-mail and attachments, it does not guarantee that
either is virus-free and accepts no liability for any damage sustained as a consequence of viruses.

Séanadh:

T4 faisnéis (agus/né ceangaltdiny a d'fhéadfadh a bheith faoi phribhléid né faoi min sa teachtaireacht
leictreonach seo. T4 an t-dbhar uvile beartaithe a bheith d'isdid an duine aonair né an aonain chuig a ndiritear
¢ amhdain, Sa chés nach tii an faighteoir beartaithe, biodh fios agat go bhfuil cosc ar aon nochtadh, coipedil,
daileadh né tsaid d’abhair na teachtaireachta seo. Is iad tuairimi né bartilacha an udair amhdin na tuairim{
n6 na bartlacha a léiritear sa teachtaireacht seo, agus b’fhéidir nach ionann iad agus tuairimi n6 bartlacha
EirGrid. M4 shileann t go bhfuair ti an riomhphost seo tri earraid, cuir é seo in itil don seoltéir laithreach
le do thoil. Cé go scanann EirGrid riomhphoist agus ceangaltéin, ni thugann siad rathafocht go mbionn
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ceachtar acu saor ¢ vireas na ni ghlacann siad aon dlitcanas as aon damaiste a dhéantar de thoradh vireas.
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
prohibited. Any views or opinions presenied within this message are solely those of the author, and may not
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

T4 faisnéis (agus/nd ceangaltain) a d'fhéadfadh a bheith faoi phribhléid né faoi rin sa teachtaireacht leictreonach
seo. T4 an t-dbhar uile beartaithe a bheith d'Gsédid an duine aonair né an aondain chuig a ndiritear é amhdin. Sa chds
nach td an faighteoir beartaithe, biodh fios agat go bhfuil cosc ar aon nochtadh, céipedil, daileadh nd Gsdid d’dbhair
na teachtaireachta seo. Is iad tuairimi nd baralacha an ddair amhdin na tuairimi né na bardlacha a l&iritear sa
teachtaireacht seo, agus b'fhéidir nach ionann iad agus tuairimi né barulacha EirGrid. Ma shileann t( go bhfuair tu
an riomhphost seo tri earrdid, cuir é seo in iUl don seoltdir laithreach le do thoil. Cé go scanann EirGrid riomhphoist
agus ceangaltain, ni thugann siad rathaiocht go mbionn ceachtar acu saor ¢ vireas né ni ghlacann siad aon dliteanas

as aon damaiste a dhéantar de thoradh vireas.
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Diarmuid Collins
Procurement, Internal Audit & PCI
Ext: 7256
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